
VERDANT HEALTH COMMISSION 
PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
Regular Meeting 
A  G  E  N  D  A 
March 27, 2013 

8:00 AM to 9:35 AM             
 
 

 
  ACTION          TIME          PAGE   
 
A. Call to Order 

Pledge of Allegiance  --- 8:00  
 

B. Approval of the Minutes 
a)  February 27, 2013 Board Meeting  Action 8:01 2-5 
b)  March 21, 2013 Special Board Meeting Action 8:02 6 
  

C. Executive Committee Report Information 8:03      
             
D. Board Finance Committee Report     

a) Review financial statement and cash activity Action 8:05 7-14 
b) Authorization for payment of vouchers and payroll Action 8:10 15 

  
E. Program Oversight Committee Report & Recommendations 

a) Conflicts of interest Action 8:11 
 b)  Program investment recommendations Action 8:12 16-18 
 c)  Community needs assessment Information 8:20 19 
             
F.  Marketing Report    
 a) “6 Weeks to a Healthier You” 2013 Information 8:25  
 b)  Website update Information 8:30  
  
G. Commissioner Comments Information 8:35 
 
H. Superintendent’s Report Information 8:45 20-23 

a) Grant from discretionary fund  
  
I. Public Comments (please limit to three minutes per speaker) --- 8:50 ---  

  
J. Executive Session --- 9:00 ---  
  
K. Open Session Action 9:30 --- 
  
L. Adjournment --- 9:35 --- 
 
 

111



PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON 
VERDANT HEALTH COMMISSION 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
Regular Meeting 
VHC Board Room 
February 27, 2013 

 
 
Commissioners 
Present 
 
 

Bob Knowles, President 
Fred Langer, Secretary 
Deana Knutsen, Commissioner  
J. Bruce Williams, M.D., Commissioner 
Karianna Wilson, Commissioner (8:08 arrival) 
 

Others Present Carl Zapora, Superintendent 
George Kosovich, Program Director 
Lisa King, Finance Director 
Jennifer Piplic, Marketing Director 
Karen Goto, Executive Assistant 
Howard Thomas, Consultant (via phone) 
Ursula Roosen-Runge, Strategic Learning Resources 
Members of the community 
 

Call to Order 
 

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of 
Public Hospital District No. 2, Snohomish County, was 
called to order at 8:00 a.m. by President Knowles.   
 

Approval of 
Minutes 
 

Motion was made, seconded and passed unanimously to 
approve the minutes of the regular meeting on  
January 23, 2013.  
 

Executive 
Committee  

President Knowles reported that the Executive Committee 
met on February 25 to review the February 27, 2013 board 
meeting agenda. 
Motion was made, seconded and passed unanimously to 
approve the charter updates for the Board Executive 
Committee, Finance Committee, Program Oversight 
Committee and Strategic Collaboration Committee. 
 

Resolution 
2013:01  

Motion was made, seconded and passed unanimously to 
approve Resolution 2013:01 adopting & approving amended 
& restated governing bylaws of the District (E:11:13). 
Commissioner Langer thanked the League of Women Voters 
for their input. 
 

2222



Board Finance 
Committee 
 

The committee met on February 25, 2013 to review the 
financial statements. 
Ms. King reported on the financials for January 2013 (E:09:13).  
 

Authorization for 
Payment of 
Vouchers & 
Payroll 

Warrant Numbers 10177 through 10207 for January 
2013 for payment in the amount of $174,697.88 were 
presented for approval (E:10:13).  Motion was made, 
seconded and passed unanimously to approve. 
 

Resolution 
2013:02 

Motion was made, seconded and passed unanimously 
to approve Resolution 2013:02 approving the sale of 
surplus property via Purchase & Sale agreement to 
Sound Women’s Care, P.S. 
 

Resolution 
2013:03 

Motion was made, seconded and passed unanimously 
to approve Resolution 2013:03 determining certain 
personal property to be surplus and no longer required 
for public hospital district purposes. 
 

Program 
Oversight 
Committee 
Update 

Commissioner Knutsen reported that the Program 
Oversight Committee met and reviewed three requests 
from previously funded events  and one request for a 
program not previously funded (E:12:13).    
No conflicts of interest were reported by any of the 
commissioners. 
Motion was made, seconded and passed unanimously 
to approve funding the American Red Cross CPR 
trainings in the amount of $10,000 for one year, the 
Edmonds Community College Celebration of Food 
Event in the amount of $5,000 on a one-time basis, and 
the Edmonds Senior Center Healthy Living Fair in the 
amount of $2,000 on a one-time basis.  
Motion was made, seconded and passed unanimously 
to approve the TeamChild Community Advocacy 
Project in the amount of $32,750 for one year with 
review of their training and outreach specifically to 
South Snohomish County residents. 
Commissioner Langer expressed the need for 
evidence-based results and Commissioner Williams 
referenced an article on the need for advocacy. 
 
Ms. Roosen-Runge from Strategic Learning Resources 
reported on the community needs assessment 
progress (E:12:13). The needs assessment should be 
completed by June 2013.  The commissioners 
commented that the issue of access to healthcare in 

3333



the community should be the focus; not the hospital.  
The board would like to review the survey questions 
before they are sent out.  Commissioner Knutsen 
commented that young adults in their 20s to 30s 
(parents or singles) should be addressed in the focus 
groups.   
Mr. Kosovich invited the board to attend the 
Conversation Café and the Guidance & Review 
committee meetings in April 2013.   
 

Marketing 
Report 

Ms. Piplic reported on two items (E:13:13) – 
1. 6 Weeks to a Healthier You update 

Registration opened on February 25, 2013 and will 
close on April 26, 2013.  Steering committee 
currently meets twice month.  

2. Verdant website update  
A design for the website has been selected and the 
content is being finalized.  The new website will 
launch in Spring 2013 and will include a link to the 
Health Exchange.  Commissioner Wilson 
recommended that the “About Us” tab be moved to 
the left so that it is first and before “Tips & Info” on 
the top of each page.  The Program Oversight 
Committee may also be involved in shaping a plan 
for the health content contributed by other sources.  
Commissioner Knutsen requested that Attorney Brad 
Berg be consulted about the website content at the 
March 21, 2013 special board meeting. 
 

Commissioner 
Comments 
 

None 
 

Superintendent’s 
Report 

None 
 

 
Public 
Comments: 
 

Ms. Rowena Miller from the League of Women Voters 
thanked the commissioners for speaking louder at the 
board meetings.  
Mr. Al Rutledge commented on the new homes being built 
on 220th Street near the hospital and that outreach to these 
homeowners should be done by the commissioners, and on 
the March 1, 2013 deadline for federal government cuts.   
 
 
 
 

4444



Executive 
Session 
 

President Knowles recessed the regular meeting at 8:57 
a.m. into Executive Session to discuss ongoing litigation, 
property acquisition, and the Superintendent’s 
performance appraisal.  
President Knowles stated that no action would be taken in 
this Executive Session and the board would reconvene in 
approximately 30 minutes.   
President Knowles came out of Executive Session at 9:27 
a.m. and extended the session by another 20 minutes. 
 

Open Session  President Knowles reconvened into open session at 
9:55 a.m. Resolution 2013-04 passed unanimously as 
amended to include $21,012.00 as incentive 
compensation for the Superintendent.  Commissioner 
Williams was absent from the vote.  Commissioner 
Langer made a motion to include an item to discuss 
the Superintendent base salary adjustment on the 
March 27, 2013 board meeting agenda. Motion was 
passed unanimously. 
 

Adjourn 
 

There being no further business to discuss, the 
meeting was adjourned at 10:05 a.m. 
 

 
ATTEST BY:  
 
   
 President 
  
   
 Secretary 

5555



PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON 
 

SPECIAL MEETING/STUDY SESSION 
March 21, 2013 

Verdant Health Commission Board Room 
 

Commissioners 
Present 
 
 

Bob Knowles, President  
Fred Langer, Commissioner 
J. Bruce Williams, MD, Commissioner 
Deana Knutsen, Commissioner 
Karianna Wilson, Commissioner  
 

Staff Carl Zapora 
George Kosovich 
Lisa King 
Jennifer Piplic 
Karen Goto 
 

Guests 
 

Scott Forslund, Premera 
Brad Berg, Foster Pepper 
 

Call to Order 
 
 
 

The Special Meeting/Study Session of the Board of 
Commissioners was called to order by President 
Knowles at 5:45 p.m. 
 

Study Session Commissioners conducted a study session 
examining all programs funded to-date by 
Verdant and programs in development (E:15:13).   
Scott Forslund presented the strategic plan of the 
Snohomish County Health Leadership Coalition.  
 

Adjourn The meeting was adjourned at 7:30 p.m. 
 

Attest By:  
__________________________ 
President 
 
__________________________ 
Secretary 
 

 

6666



Accrual Basis Public Hospital District #2, Snohomish County
Balance Sheet

As of February 28, 2013

DRAFT

* Audit is not complete on Dec 2012

Dec 31, 2012 Feb 28, 2013 $ Change Comments:

ASSETS
Current Assets

1 Total Cash Balance 1,451,628     1,480,997     29,369            
2 Total Accounts Receivable 776,302        447,046        (329,256)        Payment by S/E received

Other Current Assets
3 Total Misc Current Assets 11,181          11,181          -                  BofA Unamortized Financing Costs
4 Total Investments 40,128,375   41,028,493   900,118         
5 Total Other Miscellaneous Receivables 1,071,089     1,393,270     322,182         M&O Tax Levy Recv
6 Total Prepaid Expenses & Others 25,106          24,055          (1,052)             
7 Total Other Current Assets 41,235,751   42,456,999   1,221,249      

8 Total Current Assets 43,463,681   44,385,042   921,361         
9 Total Fixed Assets 26,154,403   25,454,303   (700,099)        

10 Total Financing & Lease Costs 407,524        404,477        (3,047)             
11 Total Other Assets 6,399,306     6,397,443     (1,863)             

TOTAL ASSETS 76,424,913  76,641,265  216,352         

777



Accrual Basis Public Hospital District #2, Snohomish County
Balance Sheet

As of February 28, 2013

DRAFT

* Audit is not complete on Dec 2012

Dec 31, 2012 Feb 28, 2013 $ Change Comments:
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities
Current Liabilities 

12 Total Accounts Payable 76,581          71,502          (5,079)             
13 Total Credit Cards 90                  392                302                 

Other Current Liabilities
14 Total Accrued Salary & Benefits 34,213          36,031          1,817              
15 Interest & Orig Issue Premium 506,068        525,731        19,663            2012 LTGO Bonds
16 Total Other Payables & Accruals 365,058        272,564        (92,494)          P/L & W/C Settlements
17 Current Portion of L-T Debt 720,000        720,000        -                  Annual Bond Payment due Dec 1

18 Total Other Current Liabilities 1,625,340     1,554,326     (71,014)          

19 Total Current Liabilities 1,702,010     1,626,219     (75,791)          

Long-term Liabilities
20 Total Long-term Debt - Operations 5,905,000     5,905,000     -                  2012 LTGO Bonds
21 Total Other Long-term Liabilities 202,870        202,870        -                  P/L & W/C Reserve

22 Total Long-term Liabilities 6,107,870     6,107,870     -                  

23 Total Liabilities 7,809,880     7,734,089     (75,791)          

24 Total Equity 68,615,033   68,907,176   292,143         Net Income

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 76,424,913  76,641,265  216,352         

888



 Public Hospital District #2 of Snohomish County
 Profit Loss
February 2013

DRAFT

 

Jan 2013 Feb 2013 $ Change  Comments:  

Ordinary Income/Expense
1 Total Income 830,492          834,327          3,835             

Expenses
Operating Expenses

 
2 Total Salaries & Benefits 50,711            41,792            (8,919)            
3 Total Workers Comp 7,116             3,351             (3,765)            
4 Total Depreciation 349,939          350,160          221                
5 Total Insurance 1,234             892                (342)               
6 Total Interest Expense 15,298            15,001            (298)               
7 Total Amortization 1,249             1,249             -                 
8 Total Professional Services 18,467            27,656            9,189             Includes some Website Design
9 Total Purchased Services 1,895             998                (897)               
10 Rent Expense 2,900             2,900             -                  
11 Total Other Expenses 1,186             327                (859)               
12 Total Supplies 304                376                72                  
13 Total Taxes 925                918                (7)                   
14 Total Utilities 531                503                (28)                 
15 Total Operating Expenses 451,755          446,123          (5,632)            

Program Expenses

19 Total Program Expenses 213,235          184,776          (28,459)          

21 Total Expense 664,990          630,899          (34,091)          

22 Net Ordinary Income 165,502          203,428          37,926            

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

25 Total General Obligation Bonds 6,419             6,552             132                
26 Total Non Operating Revenue (211,093)        121,335          332,428          Gain on Investment

20 Total Other Income/Expense (204,674)        127,886          332,560          

Net Income (39,171)          331,314          370,486          

999



 Public Hospital District #2 of Snohomish County
 Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual

January - February 2013

DRAFT

A B C D

Jan-Feb 
2013

 Jan-Feb
Budget 

 
Over/(Under) 

Budget 
% of 

Budget
Operating Revenues

1 M&O Tax Levy 336,669       342,712       (6,043)           98.2%
2 Rental Income 1,320,366    1,320,480    (114)              100.0%
3 Pavilion Ground Lease Income 7,785           7,785           -                100.0%
4 Other Operating Income -               -                0.0%

5 Total Operating Revenues 1,664,819    1,670,977    (6,157)           99.6%

Operating Expenses
6 Salaries 83,380         89,668         (6,288)           93.0%
7 Benefits 9,123           14,040         (4,917)           65.0%
8 Workers Comp 10,467         11,000         (533)              95.2%
9 Insurance 2,127           4,302           (2,175)           49.4%

10 Interest Expense 30,299         37,792         (7,493)           80.2%
11 Amortization 2,498           5,643           (3,145)           44.3%
12 Rent Expense 5,800           5,800           -                100.0%
13 Consulting 29,708         30,000         (293)              99.0%
14 Legal 5,915           6,667           (752)              88.7%
15 Accounting/Auditing 3,412           4,833           (1,422)           70.6%
16 Other Professional Services 7,089           1,667           5,422            425.3%
17 Purchased Services 2,893           10,600         (7,707)           27.3%
18 Supplies 680              2,600           (1,920)           26.2%
19 License and Tax 1,843           -               1,843            100.0%
20 Utilities 1,033           1,096           (63)                94.3%
21 Miscellaneous Expenses 1,514           6,682           (5,168)           22.7%

22 Total Operating Expenses 197,778       232,390       (34,611)         85.1%

23 Community Program Investments 398,011       1,050,000    (651,989)       37.9%

24 Net Ordinary Income 1,069,030    388,587       680,443        275.1%

Other Income/(Expense) 0.0%
25 2003 GO Tax Levy 12,971         -               12,971          100.0%
26 Investment Income 184,875       180,000       4,875            102.7%
27 Unrealized G/L on Investment (284,730)      -               (284,730)       100.0%
28 Other Income (Expense) 10,097         -               10,097          100.0%

29 Total Other Income/(Expense) (76,787)        180,000       (256,787)       -42.7%

30 Net Income (Before Depreciation) 992,242       568,587       423,655        174.5%

31 Depreciation 700,099       702,622       (2,523)           99.6%

32 Net Income (After Depreciation) 292,143       (134,035)      426,178        -218.0%

10



Public Hospital District #2 of Snohomish County
Summary of Cash Receipts and Disbursements
February 2013

Feb 2013
 Amount

Receipts: 

Other Rental Income 27,134.42              Value Village

Swedish/Edmonds Rental Income 636,540.00           
Snohomish County Tax Levy 8,292.68                
Ground Lease Payments 4,166.67                
Misc. Reimbursements/Refunds 289.02                   Reimbursements and Interest Income

  
Total Receipts 676,422.79           

Disbursements: 

Professional Services:
Legal Fees 3,309.80                Litigation and Professional Liability Legal Fees

Accounting Fees 2,375.40                Ash Consulting, Moss Adams, WA State Auditors

Consulting Fees -                          
Professional Services 5,011.50                Benefit Solutions Administrator, IT support

Purchased Services 665.83                   Paychex, Bank Service Fees, Telephone support
Payroll 27,282.96              2 pay periods Plus Benefit Solutions & United Way Contributions
Payroll Taxes 11,042.33              2 pay periods 
Employee Insurance 3,725.57                Regence Medical & Dental, Principal Life
Employee Retirement Contributions 3,611.48                Valic
Program Expenditures 183,123.77           Includes Pertussis, 6WTHY & Community Needs Assessment
Workers Compensation 7,602.02                L&I  Self Insurance Fund & Eberle Vivian
Other Miscellaneous Expenses 35,915.73              Supplies, Rent, Canon Lease, Dues, Interest Expense,Taxes

Total Disbursements 283,666.39           

11111111



Public Hospital District #2
Cash Activity 

Warrant Transaction
Number Date Payee      Amount Purpose 

Warrant Activity: 

10208 2/6/2013 Ash Consulting 1,500.00                            Accounting Consulting
10209 2/6/2013 Foster Pepper 1,032.50                            Legal
10210 2/6/2013 Lynnwood PFD 160.00                                Janitorial
10211 2/13/2013 Bank of New York Mellon 297.53                                2012 LTGO Bond Fees
10212 2/20/2013 Ace Internet Services, Inc. 169.50                                IT Support
10213 2/20/2013 Benefit Solutions Inc 11.50                                  FSA Administration
10214 2/20/2013 Canon Financial Services 301.13                                Copy Machine Lease
10215 2/20/2013 Lynnwood PFD 2,900.00                            Rent
10216 2/20/2013 Staples 283.93                                Supplies
10217 2/20/2013 State Auditor's 125.40                                Professional Services ‐ Audit
10218 2/20/2013 Institute for Fitness and Health 96.29                                  Program ‐ 6WTHY 
10219 2/27/2013 Regence Blueshield 3,125.30                            Medical Insurance
10220 2/27/2013 Principal Financial Group 600.27                                Life Insurance
10221 2/27/2013 Moss Adams ‐ Cost Report 750.00                                Professional Services ‐ Moss Adams Cost Report
10222 2/27/2013 Comcast 317.31                                Internet
10223 2/27/2013 Aukema & Associates ‐                                      VOID
10224 2/27/2013 Aukema & Associates 5,000.00                            Professional Services ‐ Website Development
10225 2/27/2013 Advocate Telecom 33.95                                  Telephone support

Total Warrants  16,704.61                         

Professional Liability Claims Activity:

380000458‐459 Feb 2013 Various Claimants/Vendors 2,277.30                            Administered by Sedgwick 

Workers Compensation Claims Activity:

305000‐305008 Feb 2013 Various Claimants/Vendors 7,602.02                            Administered by Eberle Vivian

121212



Transaction
Date Payee      Amount Purpose 

Wire/ACH Activity:

2/8/2013 Payroll 13,567.16   ACH payroll transfer
2/8/2013 Department of Treasury 5,532.99 Payroll taxes for 2/2/13 pay period ending
2/8/2013 Paychex 80.32 Fee for payroll processing 
2/8/2013 Valic 1,814.74 Payroll 401(a)/457 Deposit
2/22/2013 Payroll 13,675.80 ACH payroll transfer
2/22/2013 Department of Treasury 5,509.34 Payroll taxes for 2/16/13 pay period ending
2/22/2013 Paychex 77.62 Fee for payroll processing
2/22/2013 Valic 1,796.74 Payroll 401(a)/457 Deposit
2/11/2013 Wells Fargo 361.39 Bank Service Fee
2/11/2013 Wells Fargo 62.49 Bank Service Fee
2/11/2013 Wells Fargo 50.06 Bank Service Fee
2/15/2013 American Heart Association 10,000.00 Program Payment
2/15/2013 Boys & Girls Club of Snohomish County 9,328.25 Program Payment
2/15/2013 Center for Human Services 13,523.67 Program Payment
2/15/2013 City of Lynnwood 6,455.67 Program Payment
2/15/2013 Community Health Center of Snohomish Co 8,333.33 Program Payment
2/15/2013 Domestic Violence Services Snohomish Co 1,621.08 Program Payment
2/15/2013 Edmonds School District No. 15 28,056.82 Program Payment
2/15/2013 Little Red Schoolhouse 22,000.00 Program Payment
2/15/2013 Medical Teams International 4,000.00 Program Payment
2/15/2013 Parent Trust for WA Children 2,083.33 Program Payment
2/15/2013 Project Access Northwest 6,666.67 Program Payment
2/15/2013 Providence Hospice & Home Care Foundation 12,916.67 Program Payment
2/15/2013 Puget Sound Christian Clinic 6,250.00 Program Payment
2/15/2013 Senior Services of Snohomish County 11,208.33 Program Payment
2/15/2013 YWCA of Seattle, King and Snohomish Co 4,166.66 Program Payment
2/15/2013 Strategic Learning Resources, Inc. 20,902.50 Program Payment
2/15/2013 Edmonds Senior Center 5,764.50 Program Payment
2/15/2013 Program for Early Parent Support 3,333.33 Program Payment
2/15/2013 Cascade Bicycle Club Education Foundation 6,416.67 Program Payment
2/5/2013 Benefit Solutions Inc. 20.00 FSA Payments
2/6/2013 Benefit Solutions Inc. 20.00 FSA Payments
2/4/2013 WA Department of Revenue 314.87 B&O tax for 2012 6WTHY
2/25/2013 WA Department of Revenue 30,246.70 B&O tax for 2010‐2012
2/25/2013 WA Department of Revenue 924.76                                B&O tax for Jan 2013

Total Wires/ACH Transactions 257,082.46                       

Total Disbursements 283,666.39$                     

131313



Date Payer      Amount Purpose 

Deposits: 

2/1/2013 Swedish/Edmonds 636,540.00                        Monthly lease 
2/1/2013 Value Village 26,222.92                          Monthly lease 
2/5/2013 Value Village 911.50                                Jan & Feb 2013 monthly lease increase
2/8/2013 Snohomish County 8,292.68                            Levy
2/11/2013 Karianna Wilson 150.00                                Reimbursement for S/E Gala Ticket
2/14/2013 Sound Womens Care 127.00                                Sale of printer
2/20/2013 Healthcare Realty Services, Inc. 4,166.67                            Monthly lease 
2/28/2013 Investment Income ‐ Op 0.45                                    Interest income
2/28/2013 Investment Income ‐ Op 11.57                                  Interest income

Total Deposits 676,422.79$                     

141414



 VERDANT HEALTH COMMISSION 
PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2 

SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON 
 

WARRANT APPROVAL 
 

 We, the undersigned Board of Commissioners of Public Hospital District #2 of 
Snohomish County, Washington, do hereby certify that the merchandise or services hereinafter 
specified have been received and that Warrant Numbers 10208 through 10225 have been 
issued for payment in the amount of $16,704.61. These warrants are hereby approved. 
 
 
Attest: 
 
______________________________ _______________________________ 
Lisa M. King  Commissioner 
 
 _______________________________ 
 Commissioner 
 
 _______________________________ 
 Commissioner 
 
 _______________________________ 
 Commissioner 
 
 _______________________________ 
 Commissioner 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

 

Warrants Processed: 2-1-13 – 2-28-13  16,704.61 
    
Prof. Liability Claims Pd: 2-1-13 – 2-28-13  2,277.30 
    
Work Comp Claims Pd: 2-1-13 – 2-28-13  7,602.02 
    
Payroll: 1-20-13 – 2-2-13 

2-3-13 – 2-16-13 
13,567.16 
13,675.80 

 
 

   27,242.96 
    
Electronic Payments: Payroll Taxes   

Paychex 
Valic Retirement 
Benefit Solutions 
Bank Fees 
WA State Dept Revenue  
Program Expenditures 

11,042.33 
157.94 

3,611.48 
40.00 

473.94 
31,486.33 

183,027.48 

 

   229,839.50 
    
 Grand Total    $283,666.39 

15151515



A B C D E F G H I J

Programs for March Review

# Name Description Year 1 Year 2 Year 3

Education & 
Empowerment

Prevention
Access to 

Healthcare 
Policy & 

Advocacy

Primary 
Population 

Served

1
Lutheran Community 
Services NW - Back to School 
Resource & Health Fair

Lutheran Community Services (LCS) is seeking funding for a 2nd annual 
school resource & health fair in August at Cedar Valley Elementary.  
Verdant provided $8,000 in funding for the event in 2012.  The health fair 
provides health exams, vision checks, immunizations and oral 
exams/fluoride varnish.   In 2012, the attendance goal of 400 students was 
exceeded; 635 children and 361 adults attended the fair.

$8,000 X X X Children & Youth

2
City of Edmonds - Health & 
Fitness Expo Conquer the Hill 
5k

The City of Edmonds is organizing a Health & Fitness Expo to be held in 
May 2012.  The City is seeking funds for sponsorship of a 'Conquer the Hill 
5k' race.   The title, expo, and finish line sponsors have already been 
secured.

$4,800 X X Youth & Families

Concept Proposal for Feedback

3
South Snohomish County - 
Sobering Center/Detox 
Program

A program to serve South County patients dealing with acute alcohol or 
drug intoxication or withdrawal.  A committee including insurers, EMS, 
police, Snohomish County, Swedish/Edmonds and others is developing an 
alternative sobering center and detox facility concept where individuals 
could be served and referred to treatment options and other social 
services. 

The 12-16 bed facility would be located in South Snohomish County and 
Verdant is being asked to consider providing a commitment to the facility 
within the range of $300,000-$400,000 per year for a period of five years.  
Snohomish County Human Services is considering a similar funding level, 
and other participants like insurers and medical providers are being asked 
for support.   The program would be managed by a non-profit service 
provider through an RFP process.

X X X Adults

Request for funding Priority Area

$300,000-$400,000 per year for 5 years 
(Total budget approximately $1.5 million 
annually, about half of which would be 

reimbursable to insurance.)

16161616



March 2013 Program Report 

Summary of Programs for Discussion  

• Two new program funding applications  
• One new ‘concept proposal’ submitted 
 
Recommended for Funding:  

• Lutheran Community Services NW – Back to School Health & Resource Fair:  seeking funds for the 
second annual school resource & health fair in August at Cedar Valley Elementary in Lynnwood. Verdant 
provided $8,000 in funding for the event in 2012. The health fair provides health exams, vision checks, 
immunizations and oral exams/fluoride varnish. In 2012, the attendance goal of 400 students was 
exceeded; 635 children and 361 adults attended the fair. 

The committee is recommending fully funding the request at $8,000 on a one-time basis. 

 
Not Recommended for Funding:  

• City of Edmonds – Health & Fitness Conquer the Hill 5k:  the City of Edmonds is organizing a Health & 
Fitness Expo to be held in May 2012 that will include health and wellness booths/activities, a soccer 
skills clinic, and other activities.  The City is requesting funds to sponsor a 'Conquer the Hill 5k' race. The 
title, expo, and finish line sponsors have already been secured. 

The committee is not recommending funding the sponsorship request.  Although the event has a 
health connection, it is difficult to identify direct health outcomes from sponsoring the 5k race.   Verdant 
staff can host a booth or provide information at the expo without committing to a sponsorship. Given 
the budget presented, it also appears that the 5k race will occur with or without Verdant’s financial 
support.  

Concept Proposal Recommended for Board Study Session:  
• Snohomish County – South Snohomish County Sobering Center/Detox Program:  A program to serve 

South County patients dealing with acute alcohol or drug intoxication or withdrawal. A committee 
including insurers, EMS, police, Snohomish County, Swedish/Edmonds and others is developing an 
alternative sobering center and detox facility concept where individuals could be served and referred to 
treatment options and other social services.   The 12-16 bed facility would be located in South 
Snohomish County and Verdant is being asked to consider providing a commitment to the facility within 
the range of $300,000-$400,000 per year for a period of five years. Snohomish County Human Services is 
considering a similar funding level, and other participants like insurers and medical providers are being 
asked for support. The program would be operated by a non-profit service provider through an RFP 
process overseen by Snohomish County. 
 

The committee is recommending scheduling a board study session to review the concept in more 
detail.  The committee would like to learn more about the service model, budget, and how the services 
would compare to what is available in other Snohomish County communities.   

17171717



B C D
1 2012 2013 2014
2 External Programs
3 Committed
4 Edmonds Senior CenterEnhanced Wellness 24,075$         61,695$                 40,662$          
5 Edmonds School District Move 60! 313,445$       382,188$               315,467$       
6 3rd Grade Swim Lessons 49,685$         146,000$               126,000$       
7 City of Edmonds Xfit Training Camp 69,300$         -$                        -$                
8 Boys & Girls Club Healthy Habits 102,601$       111,939$               74,626$          
9 City of Lynnwood Move 60: Teens! 77,468$         77,468$                 77,468$          

10 City of Lynnwood Get Movin' 52,250$         52,250$                 52,250$          
11 Senior Services Care Coordination 138,625$       100,875$               -$                
12 Little Red Nurse Family Partnership 264,000$       264,000$               -$                
13 Center for Human Services Youth Counseling 62,400$         162,284$               162,284$       
14 Project Access Northwest 80,000$         80,000$                 66,667$          
15 CHC-S/E Emergency Room Diversion Project 100,000$       100,000$               83,333$          
16 Edmonds Mobile Medical Clinic 62,500$         75,000$                 -$                
17 Parent Trust Continuum of Family Support Services 20,834$         25,000$                 4,166$            
18 Domestic Violence Services of Snoh Co 9,726$           19,453$                 19,453$          
19 Providence Hospice & Home Care Foundation 90,417$         155,000$               155,000$       
20 YWCA Children's Domestic Violence 16,667$         25,000$                 25,000$          
21 Mobile Dental Program 20,000$         48,000$                 48,000$          
22 Lynnwood Fire Department 66,807$         15,625$                 -$                
23 Program for Early Parent Support (PEPS) -$               40,000$                 40,000$          
24 YWCA Mental Health Counseling 4,167$           25,000$                 25,000$          
26 Cascade Bicycling Club Policy Proposal -$               45,000$                 25,000$          
27 American Diabetes Association -$               50,000$                 50,000$          
28 Snohomish County Fall Prevention -$               3,000$                    -$                
29 Cascade Bicycling Club Helmets 5,600$                    
30 Snohomish County MRC Health & Beauty Fair 2,625$                    
31 2012 One-time Programs 31,500$         -$                        -$                
32 EdCC Student Health & Wellness Program* -$               153,047$               144,389$       
34 Prescription Assistance* -$               50,000$                 50,000$          
35 Team Child Policy/Advocacy Project* 32,750$                 
36 American Red Cross CPR Training* 10,000$                 
37 Total Committed 1,656,467$   2,875,414$            2,141,380$    
38 Not Committed (Available to Spend) 2,114,918$   2,872,436$            2,352,120$    
39 Total External Programs 3,771,385$   5,747,850$            4,493,500$    
40 Internal Programs
41 Board Approved
42 Whooping Cough 113,331$       24,000$                 -$                
43 6 Weeks to a Healthier You 10,285$         80,000$                 TBD
44 Community Needs Assessment -$               133,150$               -$                
45 Total Board Approved 123,616$       237,150$               -$                
46
47 Superintendent's Discretionary
48 Committed
49 Sobering Center Feasibility Study 3,000$           -$                        -$                
50 6 Weeks to a Healthier You 78,157$         -$                        -$                
51 Whooping Cough Postcard Mailing 5,000$           -$                        -$                
52 Total Committed 86,157$         -$                        -$                
53 Not Committed (Available to Spend) 118,843$       315,000$               236,500$       
54 Total Discretionary Programs 205,000$       315,000$               236,500$       
55
56 TOTAL 4,100,000$   6,300,000$            4,730,000$    

57 *Pending agreement on grant agreement terms.

A

18181818



19191919



20202020



21212121



22222222



23232323


	Comm-Agenda_03-27-13
	a) Review financial statement and cash activity Action 8:05 7-13
	b) Authorization for payment of vouchers and payroll Action 8:10 14
	G. Commissioner Comments Information 8:35
	H. Superintendent’s Report Information 8:45 20-24 a) Grant from discretionary fund

	Comm-Minutes_02-27-13
	PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON
	BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
	Regular Meeting VHC Board Room
	February 27, 2013

	Board_Special_Meeting_Minutes_3-21-13
	Feb Bal Sheet for 3-25-13 FC Meeting
	Balance Sheet

	Feb Income Statement for 3-25-13 FC Meeting
	P&L fixed

	Feb Budget to Actual YTD Income Stmt for 3-25-13
	Summary for Board

	Feb Check Register for 3-25-13 FC meeting
	Summary for Board
	Detail

	Feb Warrant Approval for 3-25-13 FC Meeting
	VERDANT HEALTH COMMISSION
	PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
	SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON
	UWARRANT APPROVAL
	Lisa M. King  Commissioner
	Commissioner
	Commissioner

	March2013ProgramSummary
	Training Opportunities



